



Foreign and Commonwealth Office

London SW1A 2AH

14 September 1987

C DP 14/9

Dear David

UK/Air Canada Air Services

We have received a copy of Roy Griffins' letter to you of 11 September, about the UK/Canada air services problem.

The FCO and DTp have kept in close touch throughout these difficult negotiations and the Foreign Secretary believes the tactics which Mr Channon has endorsed are the right ones.

He naturally hopes that any disruption to the travelling public consequent upon a breakdown in the negotiations can be kept to a minimum, but he believes that we should stand firm on the need for a more liberal tariff regime.

Copies of this letter go to the recipients of Roy Griffins' letter.

Yours ever

(R N Culshaw)
Private Secretary

D Norgrove Esq
PS/No 10 Downing Street

AEROSPACE

BA

PT6

